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To: Gene Milligan
Seagate Tachnology
QKM 2B

Fax No: 001 405 324-3794

Re: ISO 8482 problems

Owar Gane,

as discussed in Bremen, SC 6 WG 3 will deal with the problems
of IS0 8482 compared to EIA 485 (common mode range, induced noise

) 1 N

The Garman SC G-rmlated committes comments that ISO 8482 may apply

to longar distances above 500 m and is in line with CCITT V.1l while

applications in I/0 circuits with shortar distances up tp B0 m and

higher spesds would tolsrabls reducad common mods range, atc.

Therefors I/0 applications ars considerad to be outside the scops of

IS0 8482, and a swcond multipoint medium standard mainll far
I{Itlml in the 1/0 interface arsa is proposad. This wor
locatad to SC 6 WG 3. Are thars any objections from your sida?

a
"Bast regards

Juurgan Schwandt
Phil;Bl GmbH
TA/CS

Steindamm 94
2000 Hamburg 1

Germany
Fax: +49 40 2899-2422
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